Re: cancel res and tourFwd: Re: Re: new res--enjoi captains quarters anthony bax 9/26/2023 ocean
view suite

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 18/09/2023 08:48

Hello,

Reservation canceled.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 1:28:00 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: cancel res and tourFwd: Re: Re: new res--enjoi captains quarters anthony bax 9/26/2023 ocean view suite

please cancel the reservation and the tour

thanks

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: Re: Re: new res—enjoi captains quarters anthony bax
9/26/2023 ocean view suite

Date: 05/09/2023 10:37

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Anthony Bax:

* Moved to Crown Reef
* 662857

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]




11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 3, 2023 1:52:27 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: new res--enjoi captains quarters anthony bax 9/26/2023
ocean view suite
I do not know if margo talk to you but we need to move this client.
Thanks
-------- Original Message -——
Subject: Re: new res—enjoi captains quarters anthony bax 9/26/2023
ocean view suite
Date: 03/08/2023 06:00

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Hello,
Reservation Booked.
09/26/2023
09/29/2023
2Adults
9/27/2023
12:45 PM
Tl
16322
793101 Captains Quartes
Booked
Oceanview Suite

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 at 2:32 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: new res--enjoi captains quarters anthony bax 9/26/2023 ocean
view suite

please book room and tour

thanks



[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




